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From: MAHARAJ-LUCAS.ASHA [MAHARAJLUCAS.ASHA@Ieg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: McGLOTH LIN .JOSEPH 

Attachments: 060658 Response to Progress Motion to Strike Staff Tst.doc; 060658 Cresponse to PEF motion to strike.pdf 

Tuesday, February 27,2007 257 PM 

Subject: 060658-El 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 060658-E1 

In re: Petition on behalf of Citizens of the State of Florida to required Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. to refund customers $143 million 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 5 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Response of Citizens to PEF's Motion to 
Strike Staff Testimony. 

(See attached file: 060658 Response to Progress Motion to Strike Staff Tst.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Secretary to Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition on behalf of Citizens of 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to 
refund to customers $143 million 1 Filed: February 27,2007 

) 
the State of Florida to require DOCKET NO. 060658-E1 

RESPONSE OF CITIZENS TO PEF’S MOTION 
TO STRIKE STAFF TESTIMONY 

The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the Florida Office of Public Counsel, file 

their Response to Progress Energy Florida Inc.’s (“PEF”) Motion to Strike the testimony 

of Staff witness Bernard Windham, and state: 

1. At page 2, PEF construes Mr. Windham’s Testimony addressing foreign coal as 

implying a position on the merits of OPC’s contention regarding Powder River Basin 

coal. This is not the first time that PEF has detoured from its task at hand to read 

such an argument into Staffs testimony. Recently, PEF made the identical argument 

in a motion to extend time to which Citizens had agreed. When Citizens’ counsel 

indicated that he intended to respond to the argumentative portion of the motion to 

extend unless PEF modified its stance, PEF agreed to circulate a message to parties 

and Staff disavowing any knowledge of the reason for Mr. Windham’s choice of 

wording. A copy of the message is attached. The Commission should disregard the 

baseless statement made in PEF’s subsequent Motion to Strike. 

While the attachment contains a “confidential” tag, it clearly is not confidential, as it was distributed to all 
parties. 
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2. In its motion, PEF makes largely a due process argument. Citizens would point 

out that PEF identified and asked for the extension of time it said it needs to respond 

to Staffs testimony. Any due process argument would be addressed by the granting 

of the extension designed to enable PEF to protect its interests in light of Staffs 

testimony. 

3. Essentially, PEF asserts that Staffs testimony is irrelevant to any issue raised by 

the Petition. Citizens would point out that one thrust of the Petition and Citizens’ 

presentation is that PEF favored transactions with its affiliates over more economical 

alternatives. Citizens believe Staffs testimony is relevant to the case, in that it tends 

to prove that assertion. 

4. At page 9, PEF concludes, “The Commission, therefore, should not “second 

guess” the implicit if not explicit determinations at the time of each fuel proceeding 

that PEF acted reasonably and prudently by allowing Mr. Windham’s testimony to be 

considered.” Here, PEF is out of bounds. In the Motion to Strike, PEF first asserts- 

not that the Commission is foreclosed by past rulings from considering prudence 

now, an argument it lost when the Commission denied PEF’s Motion to Dismiss-but 

that Mr. Windham’s testimony raises new issues, or is irrelevant to issues raised by 

OPC’s Petition. The sentence on page nine is a new effort to dispute the 

Commission’s ability to entertain evidence of imprudence following approval of 

collections. By extension PEF would continue to object to the proceeding on the 

Petition. Order No. 12645 among others, established that there is no “implicit or 
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explicit” finding of prudence attached to initial authority to collect fbel costs from 

customers. The Commission observed at the time that, in return for the benefit of 

current recovery, the utilities must accept a degree of uncertainty attached to the 

Commission’s refbsal to relinquish its jurisdiction until all relevant facts are brought 

before it. The prudence of PEF’s actions and inactions is at issue in the docket, 

whether or not the Commission grants PEF’s motion to strike Staffs testimony. The 

question raised by PEF’s motion to strike is-not whether prior approvals to collect 

foreclose receipt of evidence of imprudence, because they do not-but whether 

Staffs testimony falls within the allowable scope of the proceeding initiated by 

OPC’s Petition. 

In Sum, OPC believes the Motion to Strike should be denied. Even if the 

Commission strikes Staffs testimony-which OPC does not suggest or support-the 

prudence or imprudence of PEF’s fuel procurement actions (and inactions) remains at 

issue in the docket. 

Harold McLean 
Public Counsel 

s/Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
(850) 488-9330 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Response of Citizens 

to PEF’s Motion to Strike Staff Testimony to Progress Energy Florida’s has been 

furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 27th day of February, 2007 to the 

following: 

James Beasley 
Lee Willis 
Ausley Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Bill Walker 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Paul Lewis 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Fred R. Self 
Messer Law Firm 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

John T. Butler, P.A. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Lisa Bennett 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

John McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm 
400 North Tampa St., Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Richard McMillan 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Jack Shreve 
Senior General Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Brenda Irizarry 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33602-01 11 

Jeffery A. Stone 
Russell Badders 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
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Lieutenant Colonel Karen White 
Captain Damund Williams 
Federal Executive Agencies 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 

Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

John T. Bumett 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Gary Sasso 
J. Walls 
D. Triplett 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

Florida Retail Federation 
100 E. Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 S. Adams St., Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

s/Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 

5 


